
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

31 October 2018 
 
 
Mr Clay Preshaw 
Director 
Resource and Energy Assessments  
Department of Planning and Environment 
320 Pitt Street 
SYDNEY   NSW   2000 
 
 
Dear Clay 
 

Sunrise Nickel MOD 4 
 

The Commission seeks clarification on several aspects of the Sunrise Nickel MOD 4 application, as set 
out below. 
 
Noise and blasting 
 
Page 24 of the Departments’ AR states: “Preliminary modelling indicated that, in the absence of any 
mitigation, noise level at privately-owned residences could exceed the PSNL criteria by up to  dB (A) 
under adverse meteorological conditions...” 
 
Could you please confirm the missing figure in dB(A) as per the proponent’s Noise and Blasting 
Assessment, prepared by Renzo Tonin & Associates, dated October 2017.  
 
Table 8 (page 24) sets out a comparison of predicted and approved noise at privately-owned receiver 
locations, with exceedances shown in bold. Could you please confirm that the LAeq figures for Currajong 
Park (2 residences) reflect the noise levels in the existing approval?  
 
Landowner agreements 
 
The proponent’s Environmental Assessment, Section 4.4.2, page 74 states:  
 

“Given the considerable operating costs associated with significantly modifying mining 
operations during adverse meteorological conditions, Clean TeQ will seek to enter into 
negotiated agreements with the owners of the four properties with predicted moderate and 
significant exceedances in accordance with the NSW Government’s (2014) Voluntary Land 
Acquisition and Mitigation Policy. Clean TeQ may also seek to purchase these properties. 
 
If negotiated agreements were to be put in place with the owners of the four properties, or these 
properties were to become mine-owned, significant modifications to mining operations would not 
be considered reasonable to Clean TeQ, and modifications to mining operations would be less 
significant, with a noise reduction of less than 5 dBA (e.g. ceasing operation of a small number 
of noisy equipment such as drills, moving equipment to more sheltered areas, or avoiding the 
use of intermittently operating auxiliary equipment). 
 
However, if negotiated agreements (or purchase agreements) with the owners of the four 
properties are not achieved, or are only achieved for a subset of the four properties, Clean TeQ 
would significantly modify mining operations at night during Category F temperature inversions 
as required to reduce noise levels by up to 5 dBA”. 

  



 
The Commission requests that the Department provide any details it is aware of regarding negotiated 
agreements with landowners in accordance with the Voluntary Land Acquisition and Mitigation Policy.  
 
What is the Department’s view on this matter if no negotiated agreement with landowners is achieved? 
Is the Department satisfied that the consent, as currently drafted, provides adequate protection for 
landowners should exceedances occur, beyond those predicted?  
 
Draft Conditions of Consent 
 
The Commission received written comments from Lachlan Shire Council requesting several 
amendments to the draft conditions of consent (see attached).  
 
Noting that the comments provided by the Council to the Commission are consistent with those provided 
to the Department on 3 September 2018, the Commission seeks the Department’s view on the Council’s 
requested changes to the conditions.  
 
The Commission would appreciate a response by no later than Wednesday 7 November 2018. 
 
Should you have any questions please contact Alana Jelfs, Senior Planning Officer on 9383 2100. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
David Koppers 
Team Leader 
Independent Planning Commission 
 






























